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Country Organisation Contact 
Albania Regional Environmental Centre(REC) 

Albania [link to www.albani.rec.org 
Mihallaq Quiro 
(miha@albania.rec.org) 

Algeria University of Sciences & Technology [link 
to http://www.usthb.dz/] 

Salima Benhouhou and Nassima 
Yahi (nyahi@hotmail.fr)  

Armenia Armenia Botanical Society Anna Asatryan   
Bahrain Members of IUCN Arabian Plants Specialist 

Group Group [link to 
www.iucnarabianpsg.org/bahrain.htm]  

 

Belarus Institute of Experimental Botany, Belarus 
Academy of Sciences [link to 
http://botany-institute.bas-net.by/] 

Oleg Maslovsky 
(oleg@biobel.bas-net.by)  

Bhutan Ministry of Agriculture, Royal Government 
of Bhutan with Plantlife International 

Yeshey Dorji 
(yesheydorji@moa.gov.bt) and A 
Karma Rinzin 
(ak_rinzin@moa.gov.bt) 

Brunei University of Brunei Darussalam [link to 
http://www.ubd.edu.bn/] , Ministry of 
Industry and Primary Resources [link to 
http://www.industry.gov.bn/] 

David Edwards 
(dedwards@fos.ubd.ed.bn), 
Muhd Ariffin, Abdullah Kalat 
 

Bulgaria Institute of Botany (Bulgarian Academy of 
Sciences) [link to 
http://www.bio.bas.bg/botany/] 

Dimitar Peev 
(dpeev@bio.bas.bg), 
 Antoaneta Petrova 
(petrovabotgar1@abv.bg) 

Cambodia Royal University of Phnom Penh [link to 
http://www.rupp.edu.kh/] with Missouri 
Botanical Garden [link to 
www.mobot.org] 

Jack Regalado 
(Jack.Regalado@mobot.org)  
 

Cameroon  Bihin Won wa Musiti 
China Kunming Institute of Botany (Chinese 

Academy of Sciences) [link to 
english.kib.cas.cn] & Yangzhou University  
[link to english.yzu.edu.cn/]   

Kunming Institute, Pei Shengji 
(peishengji@mail.kib.ac.cn) and 
Yangzhou University, Huai Huyin 
(huaihy@yahoo.com.cn)  

Costa Rica Herbarium of the National Institute of 
Biodiversity Costa Rica [link to 
http://www.conabio.gob.mx/remib_ingle
s/doctos/inbio.html] 

Nelson Zamora 
(nzamora@inbio.ac.cr) 

Croatia Faculty of Science, University of Zagreb 
[link to 
http://www.pmf.hr/indexen.htm]   

Toni Nikolić (toni@botanic.hr)  

Czech 
Republic 

AOPK Agency for Nature Conservation and 
Landscape Protection of the Czech 
Republic [link to 

Martina Fialova 



http://www.ochranaprirody.cz/index.php
?lang=en]. 

Egypt Tanta University [link to 
http://www.tanta.edu.eg/en/index.html] 

Kamal Shaltout 
(kshaltout@yahoo.com)  

Estonia The Environmental Protection Institute, 
Tartu 

Mart Külvik 
(mart.kulvik@emu.ee) 

Ethiopia & 
Eritrea 

National Herbarium, University of Addis 
Ababa  [Link to www.aau.edu.et] & the 
IUCN SSC Global Trees Specialist Group 
[link to www.globaltrees.org]  

Ensermu Kelbessa 
(ensermu@bioaau.edu.et) & Jose 
Luis Vivero 
(joseluisvivero@gmail.com) 

Falkland 
Islands 

Falklands Conservation [link to 
www.falklandsconservation.com]  

Rebecca Upson 
(Rebecca.Upson@conservation.or
g.fk)  

India Himalaya, Pragya [link to 
www.pragya.org]; Western Ghats, Applied 
Environmental Research Foundation 
(AERF) [link to www.aerfindia.org] 

Gargi Banerji (gargi@pragya.org) 
 
Sameer Punde 
(sameerpunde@gmail.com)  

Indonesia Herbarium Bogoriense Eko Baroto Waluyo 
(ekolipi@yahoo.com)  

Iraq Members of IUCN Arabian Plants Specialist 
Group Group [link to 
www.iucnarabianpsg.org]  

 

Ireland National Biodiversity Data Centre [link to 
http://www.biodiversityireland.ie/] 

Úna Fitzpatrick & Paul Green 

Israel Hebrew University of Jerusalem [link to 
http://www.huji.ac.il/huji/eng/] 

Avi Shmida 
(Avi.Shmida@huji.ac.il)  

Italy  Interuniversity Research Centre 
‘Biodiversity, Plant Sociology & Landscape 
Ecology’ Sapeinza University of Rome, the 
Italian Society of Botany, & the Ministry 
of Environment, Land and Sea Protection 
(Nature Protection Directorate). 

Carlo Blasi  

Japan Ministry of Environment, Nature 
Conservation Bureau [link to 
http://www.env.go.jp/en/aboutus/pamp
h/html/00pan110.html] 

Naoki Nakayama 
(naoki_nakayama@env.go.jp 

Jordan University of Jordan [link to 
http://www.ju.edu.jo/home.aspx] 

Dawud Al-Eisawi 
(Aleisawi@ju.edu.jo 

Kuwait Members of IUCN Arabian Plants Specialist 
Group Group [link to 
www.iucnarabianpsg.org] 

 

Laos National University of Laos [link to 
www.canpub.com/nuol] with Missouri 
Botanical Garden [link to 
www.mobot.org]  

Jack Regalado 
(Jack.Regalado@mobot.org)  
 



Lebanon American University of Beirut [link to 
http://www.aub.edu.lb/]   

Salma Talhouk 
(ntsalma@aub.edu.lb)  

Libya Alfateh University [link to 
www.alfateh.edu.ly] 

 Fathi El-Rtaib 
(erteebfathi@yahoo.com)  

Macedonia 
FYR 

Macedonian Ecological Society [link to 
http://mes.org.mk/index.php?lang=englis
h] 

Ljupčo Melovski  
(melovski@iunona.pmf.ukim.edu.
mk) 

Madagascar Missouri Botanical Gardens [link to 
www.mobot.org]  

Sylvie Andriambololonera 
(Sylvie.andriambololonera@mobo
t-mg.org) and Jeannie 
Raharamampionona 
(jeannie.raharimampionona@mo
bot-mg.org) 

Malaysia Forest Research Institute Malaysia (FIRM) 
[link to www.frim.gov.my] and Sabah 
Parks Board Malaysia [link to 
www.sabahparks.org.my] 

(FIRM) Saw Leng Guan 
(sawlg@frim.gov.my);  Sabah 
Parks Jamili B. Nais 
(jnais@tm.net.my) 

Mexico The National Commission for the 
Knowledge & Use of Biodiversity 
(CONABIO) [link to www.conabio.gob.mx] 
in collaboration with the National 
Commission of Protected Areas (CONANP) 
[link to www.conanp.gob.mx] 

Hesiquio Benitez 
(deai@conabio.gob.mx)  
 

Montenegro Zelena Gora (Green Forest Danka Petrović 
(danka.petrovic@t-com.me) 

Morocco Forest Research Centre (Rabat) and 
Scientific Institute of Rabat [link to 
www.israbat.ac.ma] 

Mohammed Taleb 
(talebm05@yahoo.com) & 
Mohammed Fennane 

Mozambique Univesidade Eduardo Mondland [link to 
www.uem.mz]  

Celia Macamo 
(celia.macamo@uem.mz) 

Namibia The National Botanical Research Institute 
(NRBI) [link to www.nrbi.org.na ]   

Sonja Loots (sonjal@nbri.org.na) 

Nepal Ethnobotanical Society of Nepal (ESON) 
[link to www.eson.org.np/] with Plantlife 
International 

Krishna Shrestha 
(kksht@wlink.com.np)  
 

New 
Zealand 

New Zealand Plant Conservation Network 
[link to www.nzpcn.org.nz] 

John Sawyer 

Oman Botanical Garden of Oman with the 
Centre for Middle Eastern Plants, Royal 
Botanic Gardens Edinburgh 
(www.rbge.org.uk) 

Sabina Knees 
(s.knees@rbge.org.uk)  
 

Pakistan WWF Pakistan [link to www.wwfpak.org], 
Government Postgraduate Jahanzeb 
College, with Plantlife International. 

WWF, Ashiq Ahmad Khan 
(ashiqahmad@gmail.com); 
Jahanzeb College, Hassan Sher 
(hassansher_2000@yahoo.com)  



Palestine Al Quds University [link to 
http://www.alquds.edu/] 

Banan Al-Sheikh 
(banansh@yahoo.com)  

Paraguay Guyra Paraguay [link to 
http://www.guyra.org.py] 

Alberto Yanosky 
(alberto.yanosky@gmail.com)  

Philippines Philippines National Museum [link to 
www.nationamuseum.gov.ph] 

Domingo Madulid 
(dmadulid@info.com.ph)  

Poland Institute of Botany, Krakow (Polish 
Academy of Sciences) [link to 
http://info.botany.pl/Institute/english.ht
m] 

Zbigniew Mirek 
(Zbigniew.Mirek@ib-
pan.krakow.pl)  

Qatar Members of IUCN Arabian Plants Specialist 
Group Group [link to 
www.iucnarabianpsg.org] 

 

Romania Association of Botanical Gardens of 
Romania (AGBR)  

Anca Šarbu 
(agbr_sarbu@yahoo.com) 

Russia IUCN (The World Conservation Union) [link 
to www.iucn.org]  

Galina Pronkina (pronkins@mtu-
net.ru)  

Saudi Arabia Saudi Wildlife Commission [link to 
http://www.ncwcd.gov.sa/English/]  with 
the Centre for Middle Eastern Plants, 
Royal Botanic Gardens Edinburgh 
(www.rbge.org.uk) 

Matthew Hall 
(m.hall@rbge.org.uk) 

Serbia Ministry of Environmental Protection of 
the Republic of Serbia [link to 
http://www.ekoplan.gov.rs/en/]. 

Vladimir Stevanović 
(vstev@bio.bg.ac.rs)  

Seychelles Nature Protection Trust of Seychelles [link 
to 
www.islandbiodiversity.com/nptsindex.ht
m#NTPS]  

Justin Gerlach 
(JstGerlach@aol.com) 

Singapore Singapore Botanical Garden [link to 
www.sbg.org.sg] 

Ruth Kiew 
(ruth.kiew@parks.gov.sg 

Slovakia Daphne Institute of Applied Ecology [link 
to http://stare.daphne.sk/index_a.htm] 

Dobromil Galvanek 
(galvanek@changenet.sk)  

Slovenia The Slovenian Botanical Society [link to 
http://rcul.uni-
lj.si/~bfbotanika/botanica.html]  and the 
Centre for the Cartography of Flora and 
Fauna (CKFF) [link to 
http://www.ckff.si/?lang=en&pid=1&rid=0
] 

Nejc Jogan 
(nejc.jogan@uni-lj.si)  

South Africa SABONET (Southern African Botanical 
Network) 

 

Spain Generalitat Valenciana [link to 
http://www.cma.gva.es/] 

Emilio Laguna 
(laguna_emi@gva.es)  

Syria The Syrian Society for the Conservation of Hayan Hmidan 



Wildlife [link to 
http://wacsi.unm.edu/affiliates/sscw-
syrian-society-for-the-conservation-of-
wildlife] 

(hmidanh@yahoo.gr)  
 

Thailand Bangkok Forest Herbarium [link to 
http://web3.dnp.go.th/botany/Botany_E
ng/index.aspx] with Missouri Botanical 
Garden [linkto www.mobot.org] 

Jack Regalado  
(Jack.Regalado@mobot.org)   
 

Tunisia Institut National Agronomique de Tunisie 
[link to 
http://www.iresa.agrinet.tn/fr/instit/in
at.htm] 

Zeineb Ghrabi 
(zghrabi@yahoo.fr)  
 

Turkey Doğal Hayatı Koruma Derneği (DHKD)[link 
to www.dhkd.org/], Fauna & Flora 
International (FFI)[link to www.fauna-
flora.org/] and  Istanbul University 
Department of Pharmaceutical Botany 
(ISTE)[link to 
http://istanbul.academia.edu/Departmen
ts/Pharmaceutical_Botany] 

Sema Atay (DHKD) 
(sema_atay@yahoo.com), 
Neriman Özhatay (ISTE) 
(nozhatay@istanbul.edu.tr), 
Andy Byfield (Plantlife 
International) 
(andy.byfield@plantlife.org.uk) 
 

Turks & 
Caicos 
Islands 

 Sophie Williams 
(S.Williams@kew.org) 

Uganda Nature Uganda (Plants Working Group) 
[link to http://www.natureuganda.org/] 

James Kalema 
(jkalema@botany.mak.ac.ug 

Ukraine Institute of Botany Kiev (Ukranian 
Academy of Sciences) 

Tatiana Andrienko & Victor 
Onyshchenko 
(ligazap@carrier.kiev.ua 

United Arab 
Emirates 

Members of IUCN Arabian Plants Specialist 
Group Group [link to 
www.iucnarabianpsg.org] 

 

United 
Kingdom 

Plantlife International [link to 
www.plantlife.org.uk]  

Beth Newman 
(beth.newman@plantlife.org.uk)  

Vietnam  Institute of Ecology & Biological 
Resources [link to 
http://www.iebr.ac.vn/english/homeE.as
p], Institute of Tropical Biology [link to 
http://www.vast.ac.vn/index.php?option
=com_content&view=article&id=392%3Avs
hnd&catid=42%3Acac-vin-nghien-
cu&Itemid=103&lang=en] , with Missouri 
Botanical Garden [link to 
www.mobot.org] 

Jack Regalado 
(Jack.Regalado@mobot.org]   
 

Yemen Agricultural Research and Extension 
Authority (Taiz) with the Centre for 
Middle Eastern Plants, Royal Botanic 

Matthew Hall 
(m.hall@rbge.org.uk) 



Gardens Edinburgh [link to 
www.rbge.org.uk] 

 


